# Daniele Quartu

Versatile designer with twenty years of experience. Expert in Adobe Creative suite and prototyping tools, strong layout skills, eye for colours, wide range of styles, highly creative, skilled in illustration and sketching. UX principles, user research, interaction design, user Interface design, cross platform/device practices.

# Relevant Work Experience

Freelance Designer

October 2020 - Currently - London (UK)

Role: UI/UX Designer | Illustrator | Graphic Designer

Tasks: UI design | UX Design | User Research | User Interviews

Wireframing | Prototyping | Publishing | Illustrations

**Gravity Sketch** (employed / contractor)

July 2019 - September 2020 - London (UK) **Role:** UI/UX Designer | Product Designer

 $\textbf{Tasks:} \ \mathsf{Cloud} \ \mathsf{platform} \ \mathsf{design} \ \mid \ \mathsf{iPad} \ \mathsf{app} \ \mathsf{POC} \ \mid \ \mathsf{Virtual} \ \mathsf{Reality} \ \mathsf{software}$ 

UI and features | UX and interactions | User interviews and testing

**iHub** ( contractor)

October 2018 - December 2018 - London (UK)

Role: UI/UX Designer

Tasks: Web Design, Software Design, UI Design

Freelance Designer

January 2010 - October 2018 - London (UK)

Role: Graphic Designer | Illustrator | T-Shirt Designer | UI Designer

Tasks: Illustration | Graphic Design | UI Design

Axioma I.S.E.

Roma (Italy) / February 1999 - December 2009

**Role:** Graphic Designer | Illustrator | Print Manager | Design Lead

Tasks: Illustration | Graphic Design | Publishing | Team Management

Education

Institute of Design - IED / ISC

Roma (Italy) / October 1995 - June 1998

Subject: Illustration, Design, Brand Design, Web Design, Art

#### **Contact Information**

0757 6684935

daniele.quartu@gmail.com www.letter-q.com

### Software

Photoshop

Illustrator

InDesign

Figma

Sketch

Adobe XD

InVison

Principle,

After Effects

Gravity Sketch

Blender

#### Creative Skills

Digital Design

UI / UX / Prototyping

Wireframing

Information Architecture

Sketching

Illustration

Graphic Design

Icon Design

Typography

Motion Design (Basic)

Web Design

3D Modeling (Basic)

## Languages

English (fluent)

Italian (native)